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February 12, 2025

Theresa Murphy
Hernando County Utilities
15365 Cortez Blvd
Brooksville, FL 34613

Re: Commendation from Carolyn Coselman
Dear Theresa:

The county received an admiring 5-star Google review from Carolyn Coselman. She wanted to
praise you for the exceptional customer service you provided recently by leaving a public 5-star
Google review. She said Theresa in Customer Care is the most awesome agent ever!

We really appreciate your efforts in providing excellent customer service. Your dedication has
made a lasting impression with this resident and a positive impact to our community. Job well
done!

Sincerely,

(/
Gordon Onderdonk, PE, LEED AP
Director of Utilities

cc: Human Resources
Melissa Cosme, Utilities Business Manager
Maryellen Waite, Customer Relations Supervisor
Personnel File



From: Melissa Cosme

To: Gordon Onderdonk; Penny Grocholski; Maryellen Waite; Theresa Murphy
Subject: Google Review

Date: Thursday, January 23, 2025 3:13:06 PM
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Hello all,

We got a 5 star for Theresa!! Thank you Theresa. Every 5 star rating helps us reach our goal of a 3.0 rating in 2025.
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Theresa at Customer Care is the most awesome Customer Care agent ever!
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Thank you.
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Melissaw Cosme
Utilities Business Manager
Hernando County Utilities Department
15365 Cortez Boulevard, 15t Floor
Brooksville, FL 34613
Website: https://www.hernandocounty.us/departments/departments-n-z/utilities



